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Capex Purchase

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Sent: 10 May 2024 14:38
To: Capex Purchase
Subject: FW: Naukri.com - urgent payment 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
 

From: Pooja Soman <pooja.soman@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 2:35 PM 
To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Naukri.com - urgent payment  
 
 
 

From: Pooja Soman  
Sent: 10 May 2024 13:18 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil 
Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Naukri.com - urgent payment  
 
Dear Team, 
 
Please clear this payment .  
 
 
Regards, 
Pooja Soman 

From: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 10 May 2024 13:15 
To: Pooja Soman <pooja.soman@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Naukri.com - urgent payment  
 
Go ahead please  
 

From: Pooja Soman <pooja.soman@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 11:35 AM 
To: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Naukri.com - urgent payment  
 
HI Conrad, 
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Accounts will require your formal approval to make this payment today . 
 
 
Regards, 
Pooja Soman 
 
 
 

From: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 08 May 2024 11:00 
To: Pooja Soman <pooja.soman@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS 
<invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak 
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Naukri.com - urgent payment  
 
Hold on to the payment till Semolina payment gets done 
 

From: Pooja Soman <pooja.soman@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 11:54 AM 
To: Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Naukri.com - urgent payment  
 

Dear Team, 

These payments to be done before 9th May 24 , Conrad’s approval as below  

@ Ajit , please upload in Safal asap and advised once done . 

 

DELIVERABLE : 

Product   Validity  Proposed Solution   

Resdex Premium Database    

        12 Months   

     

10,000 CVs 
Naukri Mailers   1,00,000 Mailers   

Naukri Logins   Total 2 Logins (Default 1 login + 1 Additional 
login) 

Investment   INR 3,50,000 + 18% GST   
 
 
 
Regards, 
Pooja Soman 
 
 

From: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 07 May 2024 08:41 
To: Pooja Soman <pooja.soman@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; 
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Naukri.com 
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Let’s go ahead with 10K 
Best, 
Conrad 
 

On 7 May 2024, at 08:39, Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

  Okay let’s proceed.   
 
Best,  
Conrad 
 

On 6 May 2024, at 18:01, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> wrote: 

  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Approved. 
  

From: Pooja Soman <pooja.soman@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 5:25 PM 
To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran 
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-
corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Naukri.com  
  
HI Lovejot, 
  
Binu and Heram both from your team have negotiated the below quote by Naukri. 
  
Your approval is required to close this deal and take further approvals as per 
process . 
  
  
Regards, 
Pooja Soman 
  
  
  

From: Dishani Chaudhary <dishani.chaudhary@Naukri.com>  
Sent: 06 May 2024 16:17 
To: Pooja Soman <pooja.soman@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; binu.balachandran 
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Hozefa Hussain Khedawala 
<hozefa.khedawala@Naukri.com> 
Subject: RE: Additional Inventory 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 You don't often get email from dishani.chaudhary@naukri.com. Learn why this is important  
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Dear Pooja, 
  
Post internal discussion with management, please find below the options with 
further reduced prices :  
  
OPTION 1 :  
  

Product   Validity  Proposed Solution   

Resdex Premium Database    

        12 Months   

     

15,000 CVs 
Naukri Mailers   1,50,000 Mailers   

Naukri Logins   Total 2 Logins (Default 1 login + 1 Additional 
login) 

Investment   INR 4,25,000 + 18% GST   
  
OPTION 2 : 
  

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
  
  
Above mentioned offer only valid for “Travel Food Services Limited” and is subject 
to confirmation and payment on or before 9th May 2024. 
  
Terms & Conditions: 
  

1. Payment: 100% in advance. 
2. Payment can be made by cheque/demand draft/online bank transfer. 
3. Cheque/Demand Draft to be in favour of “Info Edge India Ltd.” 
4. Naukri’s services can be used only for recruitment purposes. 
5. The above offer is valid, subject to the payment being released on/before 

9th May 2024. 
6. Do not benchmark the above-mentioned quotation for any future 

transactions/renewals. 
7. This proposal and subscription are valid only for " Travel Food Services 

Limited " and not for any group company/sister concern. 
  
  
Feel free to reach out in case of any queries.  
  
Thanks and Regards, 
Dishani Chaudhary 
Deputy Manager – Corporate Sales 
Mobile : 9936255699 

From: Dishani Chaudhary  
Sent: 03 May 2024 19:32 
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
Importance: High 
  
Dear Pooja, 
  
Please find below the revised proposal with discounted rates and help us with the 
confirmation in order to proceed : 
  
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

Investment   INR 4,75,000 + 18% GST   
  
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

Investment   INR 3,75,000 + 18% GST   
  
  
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
Sent: 03 May 2024 12:30 
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To: Dishani Chaudhary <dishani.chaudhary@Naukri.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; binu.balachandran 
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Additional Inventory 
  
Hi Dishani, 
  
As discussed please share revised rates . 
  
  
Regards, 
Pooja Soman 
  
  
  

From: Dishani Chaudhary <dishani.chaudhary@Naukri.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:19 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Hozefa Hussain Khedawala <hozefa.khedawala@Naukri.com> 
Subject: RE: Additional Inventory 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Herambraj, 
  
Please find below the revised proposal and help us with the confirmation in order to 
proceed : 
  
Investment Option : 
  

Product   Validity  Proposed Solution   

Resdex Premium Database  
  

        12 Months   

     

25,000 CVs 
Naukri Mailers   2,50,000 Mailers   

Naukri Logins   Total 2 Logins (Default 1 login + 1 Additional 
login) 

Job Postings Pack of 25 Hot Vacancy Postings 
Investment   INR 7,30,000 + 18% GST   

  
Above mentioned offer only valid for “Travel Food Services Limited” and is subject 
to confirmation  and payment on or before 30th April 2024. 
  

TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 

·         The payment should be a one-time payment and in favor of “Info Edge 
India Ltd” 

·         Naukri’s services can be used only for recruitment purposes. 

·         The above subscription is to be used only by “Travel Food Services 

Limited” & cannot be used by any of its sister concerns / third-

party/franchisee. 
·         Subscription/Service activation will be done on the confirmation of 

payment. 
·         Payment 100% in advance. 
·         Taxes applicable are 18 %. 
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
Sent: 29 April 2024 10:47 
To: mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in 
Cc: Hozefa Hussain Khedawala <hozefa.khedawala@Naukri.com> 
Subject: Additional Inventory 
  
Dear Herambraj, 
  
As per our discussion please find below the best price from our end for top-up and 
help us with confirmation in order to proceed : 
  
Investment Option : 
  

Product   Validity  Proposed Solution   

Usage Based Resdex Database – Top Up 
  

Validity till 

20th September 
2024 

     

5,000 CVs   

Investment INR 2,25,000 + 18% GST 

  
Above mentioned offer only valid for “Travel Food Services Limited” and is subject 
to confirmation  and payment on or before 30th April 2024. 
   
Looking forward to your positive revert. 
  
  
  
Thanks and Regards, 
Dishani Chaudhary 
Deputy Manager – Corporate Sales 
Mobile : 9936255699 
  
  
  
DISCLAIMER  
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the person or the entity to whom they are 
addressed and may contain information which is Confidential and Privileged. Any misuse of the information 
contained in this email, including but not limited to retransmission or dissemination of the said information by 
person or entities other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this email, please delete this email and contact the sender immediately. 
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


